
CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST

Federal Communications Commission                  
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD  21046

Date: August 21, 2006

Gentlemen:

Axonn LLC Inc respectfully requests confidentiality of certain materials provided with the
submission of the AXTracker MMT under FCC ID: L2V-STAMP1 in accordance with FCC
Regulations 0.459.  The confidentiality request applies to the schematics, block diagram and
Theory of Operation.  The AXTracker MMT has been developed at considerable effort and
expense by Axonn LLC  These items are considered as Trade Secrets and therefore public
access to the proprietary material could possible result in duplication of equipment that could
severely damage the company's business advantage.

I appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Louis A. Feudi, Date: August 21, 2006
VP / Operations & Engineering

3505 Francis Circle Alpharetta, GA 30004
PH: 770-740-0717 Fax: 770-740-1508

www.ustech-lab.com


